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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Manday, 18 June, 2018 239 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc CLAIMS TEAMWORK; Choo, Thelma

Subject: CMTD1802555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SJP7288M & SIKB9465 ACC ON 13.06.18
Attachments: 2018061B090756871.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1B02555/THE

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIK85465.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovatian for Wellbeing A C T
@ o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: CLAIMS TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com)

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1802555/THE - PRI/ SIP7288M & S)KB946S ACC ON 13.06.18
Importance: High

Dear 5ir / Madam,
We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-repair

inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by single joint expert will be
bear by you.



We have selected :

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.

Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.

*Do get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop before sending
their surveyor down for PRI survey. We'll not be held respansible for wasted trips made to the workshop

Sue

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:25 PM

To: CLAIMS TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Cc: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802555/THE - PRI/ SIP7288M & SIK89465 ACC ON 13.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802555/THE
Your Reference: 1806-17

Without Prejudice

Date: 18" June 2018

Attention:
M/S TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
Dear Sue,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP7288M & SIK89465 ON 13.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 18/06/2018.
Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named n the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single jaint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



o s | Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (North area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C
e

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e=mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this messaga,

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collec!, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associsted companies, credit bureau, pariies to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: CLAIMS TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@Eteamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Claims - Mator Survey

Cc: TEAMWORK - CLAIMS

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJK89465
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: 1806-17
YOUR REF: SJP7288M

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJK894865



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJKB9465 AND SIP7288M ON 13.06.18

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

Please let us have your list of surveyors for us to select as stated in the Practice Direction — Amendment No. 1 of
2016; Pre-action Protocol within 2 working days as of the date of our notice to you.

Please take note: We will not entertain any of your surveyor calling us for the above inspection, without you
giving us your list of surveyors for us to select by the Practice Direction of Pre-repair Inspection.

Thank you.

Sue

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Ave 1#01-23/24
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapare 408934

Tel : 6844 2475

Fax: 6844 2474

N B 0 G G 0 3 a3 G 33 6 2 A 0300
Flease do not change the subject heading for easier reference. Thank you.
I 00 R 56 00 0, 2 0 0 0 3



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

To: ‘Choo, Thelma'; Teo, Grace”; SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: CMTD1B02555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SJP72BBM & SJKB946S ACC ON 13.06.18
Dear Thelma,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SIK 89465 and we are still pending for estimate from
repairer. "‘H-M:.ﬂ-r | Ve Sedaa o~ l,’i*"l,v,...-.dg 4 (6% A frs w o 5-{,;—,

Once we receive the repair cost estimate from repairer, we will send you a preliminary advice.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auio Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | emall: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pavn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIP7288M & S1KB9465 ACC ON 13.06.18

Dear Thelma,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS/SM018010973/Dqb

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignmentsi@lkkaytio.com | fax: 6256-455
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | 5(408033)

From: Choo, Thelma [mailto:thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.coim.sg>;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1B02555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIP7288M & SJKB9465 ACC ON 13.06.18

Dear Catherineg,
We refer to your email below

Please let us have the Preliminary Report on an urgent basis



Shiau Chan sLI.{I(Autu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 9:10 AM

To: 'Choo, Thelma'; Teo, Grace’; SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: CMTD1802555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ SIP7288M & SJKB9465 ACC ON 13.06.18
Dear Thelma,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJK 89465 and we are still pending for estimate from
repairer. However, our surveyor estimate the COR to be about S5K-$6K.

Once we receive the repair cost estimate from repairer, we will send you a preliminary advice.

Rest Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-9561 | emall: sipwsed@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenne 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace. teo@sompo.com sg>; SUR
<suri@lkkauto.coms; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD1802555/THE - SUV(LKK)/ 5/P7288M & 5JK89465 ACCON 13.06.18

Dear Thelma,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS/SMO18010973/Dqb

Best Regards.,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEEK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; pssignmentsilkkaniocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(q08034)

From: Choo, Thelma [mailto:thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s0mpo.cOM.sg>;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject; RE: CMTD1B02555/THE - SUV(LKK]}/ SIP728BM & SIKB9465 ACC ON 13.06.18

Dear Catherine,

We refer to your email below



MMAT1B0TT419 / kational Assessment Cantrp Services - Ui
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14062018 18:52
SUBMITTED BY: Jucsson Ha Thao Tisn

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase mport r,nruclII iha detsils of he acciden! 1o speed Up Ihe Clarms process
2 This Farm mizat be complated by the Policyholder andior the Autharisad Driver.

1. informatian provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresantafion or withalding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy ability.

4, Tha i2us and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an sdmissian of policy labdity on thes part of tha Insurance companies

% Any lalse reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation,

. This rapon will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemani Centra estabiished by tne General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copéas of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon appbcation by mbgrasied partkes

7. By the lodgement of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this repart at fie canire and to copes of the repan being made avallatile

alorasaid

Date Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/06/2018 18:52
13/06/2018 18:55

SLIP RD TAMPINES CONCOURSE TWDS TAMPINES AVE B

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phaone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action to ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Pulicy Number

Covar Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupatian

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMall Addrass

SJKBO4ES

BABY'S BOUTIQUE
528643288
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-67BE4556

TOYOTA
SIENTA 1.5X LIMITED A

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5085216516-01

SIM CHOON SUN
S1770275)

10101966

INDOOR

01/01/1987

31 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86338838

OFFICE-96938939
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 24



Address BLK 843 TAMPINES STREET 83

R#O3-126
Postcode 520843
Was drivar an employvea of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISICN - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vahicles Involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any othar material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown Ipar&unts} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengears (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: SALLY KOH YORK ENG
GENDER: FEMALE
Passenger 2 NAME: =
GEMNDER: FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
I Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT,
Attachmant(s)
Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
Was thera any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Registration Number SJPT288M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW X6
Details Of Properties
Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Namae of Driver LOW SHA RON
NRIC/Passpaort Number S6984363H
Contact Number
Address

Page 2 of 24



Postcode

Insutance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

MWo. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name SIM CHOON SUN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain NECK & BACK
Injurad parsaon in which vehicle? SJKB946S5

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Address

Postcode

Name SALLY KOH YORK ENG
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain NECK & BACK
injured persan in which vehicia? SJKBO4ES
Ware saal balls warn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Address

Fostcoda

Fage 3 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan
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OESCRIEE QACUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIOENT

- | was travelling along Tampines concourse road towards —
" Tampines Ave 9. When | am turning out from the slip road to —
_ Tampines Ave 9, | stopped to make sure the road is clear y
_ before moving out, After stopping for 2-3 seconds , suddenly ]
~ | felt a huge impact from the rear portion of my vehicle. -
~ When | got down of my vehicle , | realized that vehicle B had —
~ collided onto the rear right portion of my vehicle. a-
[
DECLARATION

|/We decare the foregoing particuiar afe true i every respect.

o g
et Qe -

Magertng Centre Sgratere
mli“ o) (1 diriver s e tha poboyhelSer) -
M’H Sate & Threr NRIC/FIN Mo
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mWork
rage

Pte Ltd

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475 .
E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
Register number : 201015366H

ROC number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION
Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd Vehicle number SJKB8946S
50 Raffles Place , #05-01/06 Make / Model TOYOTA/SIENTA
Singapore Land Tower Chassis number NCP815070966
Singapore 048623 Accident date 13 June 2018
Reference 1806-17
Qty Particulars Unit Price - 5GD §
FART§: §EPLAC£M§HT- LIST ITEMS 4%8 10
1 |REAR BUMPER Ma-d+As .
1 |REAR BUMPER TOP BEAM M- 389.90 ¥
2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @(5 brnjua s Ho 65 le 23550 Lb—
2 |REAR BUMPER SIDEE BRACKET my ) 230.20 *
2 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR o3 bvawun H|S n 45 op 18396 U—
1 |REAR BUMPER TOW COVER P35 rimy 53.90 7%
A\ |REAR RH FENDER B 1287.40 v
1 |REAR RH FENDER WHEEL ARCH PANEL ( INNER ) rSpe. 661.54 L—
1 |REAR RH FENDER CORNER PANEL L2 o-de-r Q724% — [531:)0
1 |REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD cAfama A 18440— |69 90
1 |REAR RH FENDER TOP TRIM ==l 372.50 »*
1 |REAR RH FENDER INNER BOTTOM TRIM Jlic|rmas 3174.50 v
2 [REAR TAILLAMP B(S widwd brllcn m[3 M 673.20 L— |33 6.¢
2 [REAR TAILLAMP PANEL My 652.80 X<
1 [TAILGATE asdrt 141825 L— | I210 &
1 |TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Mg 173.60 «—
1 [TAILGATE GARNISH ™n 470,70 ¥
1 |TAILGATE HANDLE N-u 152.40 X
1 |TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP 83.70 X
1 [TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGO hlee- 71.55 L—
1 |TAILAGTE EMBLEM- SIENTA Hue 73.90
1 |TAILGATE LOCK D e 47240 — |38 ]-G¢
2 |TAILGATE HINGE ™~ 150.40 ¥
2 |TAILGATE ABOSRBER hi{ 189.90 X
2 |TAILGATE STOPPER Hud : 43.90 %
1 [TAILGATE INNER TRIM nidwrriy bvblcun got307L— |4BlaY
1 [TAILGATE INNER PULL COVER 152.10 %
1 |TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP=Ass e Al 744 — |264-51
1 |REAR EXHAST SILENCER el 893.20 #
2 |EXHAUST MOUNTING ™y 30.00 #
1 |END PANEL B (lvmar andh Ouday ) 718.20 —
1 |END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1y, 384.30 ¥
1 |FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD -1t 581.90 %
1 |FLOOR PANEL GARNISH TRAY :1-‘.\-&'2, 5 3 581.50 A
1 |FLOOR PANEL TRAY Mt —~ 591.40 Y%
1 |FLOOR PANEL COMPARTMENT PANEL et 5306 %3 910.30 %
17288.69
Less 25 % 4322.17
Subtotal 12966.52
Balance C/F 12966.52




REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL N S
Balance B/F 12966.52
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE N\ 80.00 ¥
1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP Pl 66-00" 3o|-
1 SET|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP Mee 50.00- Sof-
1 SET|TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP M, c. 4880 Jol-
1 SET|REAR REVERSE SENSOR "D 2300 400-60 S3o|-
1 |JOINT SEALANT “uc 15080 4o|-
1 |WINDSCREEN SEALANT mlews 150.00 4ol
1 |FLOOR INSULATOR tjy 150.00 %
Subtotal 108000
Balance C/F 14046.52
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 14046.52
{1 |CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 66-00 20|~
2 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 20068 120(-
3 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR 150:00 4o |-
4 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY 150.00 6o.
5 |REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK 150.00 st
6 |REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR 150.00 H!
7 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QUARTER GLASS F20-0D 156:00~ 50|~
8 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 150:08 120|-
9 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD TAILGATE TO NEW 200-00 60 |-
10 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1606-00 1000
11 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 186000 Beo)|-
12 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 56:00 4oy -
Subtotal 4910.00
19 |¢£ 28 @ 1B Grand total|  18956.52
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ava 7 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408803

TEL G256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg No: 188607T168R GST Reg. WMo, 18-8607 188-R

Atfiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref CS/ISMO18010873/Dgd3n2

Date 18-11-2018

| NRHTAFA

Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 7288M Veh. Inspected SJK BB465
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B02555/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TED Assign Date 18/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA c.c 1455
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No, NCPB15070066 Colour WHITE
Odometer 183146 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GODOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |18570 R14 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |1B5/70R14 WEST LAKE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1B570R14 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |18570 R14 WEST LAKE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. | General Information
Accident Date  13/06/2018 |Inspection Date 19/06/2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408534
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJK B346S

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
57 Libd Ave 71 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Feg No: 199607T108R GST Reg Mo, 19-8607188-R

aty Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 141080 988.10
1|REAR BUMPER TOP BEAM NOT NECESSARY 388.90 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER O/S BROKEN / N/S 235650 65.10
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 230.20 =
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR QIS BROKEN | NIS 183.90 45.00
NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 53.80 -
1|REAR RH FENDER BUCKLED 1,287 40 1,287 40
1|REAR RH FENDER WHEEL ARCH PANEL [INNER) BUCKLED 661.54 B61.54
1|REAR RH FENDER CORNER PANEL DENTED §72.45 531.20
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED 181.40 68.80
1|REAR RH FENDER TOP TRIM NOT NECESSARY 372.50 =
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER BOTTOM TRIM DEFORMED 374.50 374,50
2|REAR TAILLAMP O/S MOUNTING 673.20 336.60
BROKEN / N/IS NOT
NECESSARY
Z|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL NOT NECESSARY 652.80 -
1|TAILGATE DENTED 141825 1,218.45
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 173.60 173.60
1| TAILGATE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 470.70 -
1| TAILGATE HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 152.40 -
1| TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 83.70 =
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGO NECESSARY 71.65 71.55
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM-SIENTA NECESSARY 73.90 73.80
1| TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 472.10 381.80
2| TAILGATE HINGE MNOT NECESSARY 150.40 .
2| TAILGATE ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 389.90 -
2| TAILGATE STOPPER NOT NECESSARY 43.90 .
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM MOUNTING 891.30 481.94
BROKEN
1| TAILGATE INNER PULL COVER NOT NECESSARY 152.10 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DEFORMED Ir4.00 264 50
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER MOT NECESSARY 89320 +
Z|EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 30,00 1

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18010873/Dqd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

57 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G258 3581 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. MNo: 18060T16BR GST Reg. No. 19-8507198-R Page No. 2ol 3
’ : : : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty | Description of Parts Condition | oo o (8) )
1|END PANEL BUCKLED 718.20 718.20
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT MECESSARY 38430 -
1|FLOCR PANEL TOP BOARD NOT NECESSARY 581.90 -
1|FLOOR PANEL GARNISH TRAY NOT NECESSARY 581.50 -
1|FLOOR PANEL TRAY NOT NECESSARY 581.40 -
1|FLOOR PANEL COMPARTMENT PANEL NOT NECESSARY 810.30 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,32217 -1,835.60
12,B66.52 5,806.T8
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80,00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 60,00 30.00
1|SET FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50,00 20.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40,00 20.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 400.00 220.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150,00 40,00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 40.00
1|FLOOR INSULATOR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1,080.00 370.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM £0.00 10.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 200.00 120.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150,00 40,00
REMOVE AND REMEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR INSULATOR, NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QUARTER GLASS. 150.00 50.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150,00 120,00
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM OLD TAILGATE 200.00 60.00
TO NEW
FANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1.600.00 1.000.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 800.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 150.00 40.00
491000 2,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,956.52 B,496.78

Report Rel No. CS/SMO180109873/Dqd3n2
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n_EuuugEHE' DED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,300.00
(TOITS CONDITION)
Report Rel No. CS/SMO18010973¢/Dqd3n2
ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automaotive Assessor [ Investigator B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMIER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Hepon s mads ssiely lor the use and bessfit of ke Clheant named on he oot page of s Report.




